Gordon Bennett

August 14, 2020

Helen Marable, Treasurer
Cherokee County Genealogical Society
601 Pebble Beach Dr.

Jacksonville, TX 75766-9376

Dear Helen:

Gordon Bennett

825 Willowcreek Drive
Jacksonville, TX 75766-3401
Phone 903-586-0135

gordonbe@suddenlink.net

Please reimburse me for the following expenses:

DATE
7/23/2020
7/28/2020

7/28/2020
7/18/2020
7/17/2020
8/202/220
8/28/2020

PAYEE

Newspapers.com

Fold3

Ancestry.com
Office Depot
Postmaster
Postmaster
HP Instant Ink

Sincerely yours,

ﬁ/éﬁ,@w’

Gordon Bennett

DETAIL

6 month
membership
Annual
Membership
Annual
Membership
CD-DVD Labels
Mailed book
Mailed book
Instant Ink

TOTAL

AMOUNT

59.900

$49.95

$201.10
$39.79
$3.86
$2.80
$16.23

$373.63
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Gordon Bennett

From: Newspapers.com Accounts [accounts@newspapers.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:30 PM

To: gordonbe@suddenlink.net

Subject: Subscription Information

Making the most of Newspapers.com

Your Newspapers.com free trial ended on Jul 23, 2020, and you have begun a semiannual
subscription.

How will you make the most out of the largest collection of newspapers online? Search for

obituaries, birth and marriage announcements, local news, notable headlines and so much
more. We add millions of new pages every month so be sure to check often the most
recently added newspapers, or browse by location.

Visit the Newspapers.com Help Center for tips on how to make the most of Newspapers.
com.

Subscription Details Order ID: 3739005

Newspapers.com Publisher Extra includes Fold3 Member discount price) $59.90
6 months (Automatic Renewal)
Renews Jan 23, 2021

Member name: gordonbe

Order date: Jul 23, 2020 j %07

Go to Account Details

Your subscription renews on Jan 23, 2021. You can update your account settings at any
time in Account Details.

If you have any questions please reply to this email.

Thank you,
The Newspapers.com Team

You are receiving this email because you have registered with Newspapers.com using the email addresé
gordonbe@suddenlink.net. .
© 2020 Newspapers.com
1



Gordon Bennett

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fold3 Accounts [accounts@fold3.com]
Wednesday, July 29, 2020 12:02 AM
gordonbe@suddenlink.net

Fold3 Renewal Confirmation

fold3s

by ‘ﬂanmtry

Hi gordonbe960,

Thank you for using Fold3.

We're writing to let you know that your annual subscription has been renewed.

In the last year, we've added millions of new records to the site and we're adding more
each month. We're excited to continue providing you access to these new records.

See what records we have added and updated recently.

Your membership will automatically renew on Jul 28, 2021 and each year thereafter at
the then current rate. You can update your renewal and account details online anytime

by going to your Account Details page.

Member name:
Order date:
Order number:
Order type:
Auto renew:

Total charges:

Order information

gordonbe960
Jul 28, 2020
2331406

Annual Premium Membership

Yes

$49.95 (Newspapers.com Member Discount Price)

If you have any questions please reply to this email.

Thank you,
The Fold3 Team

Please add team@fold3.com to your address book to make sure you don't miss an email.

You are receiving this email because you have registered with Fold3 using the email address

gordonbe@suddenlink.net,



7/28/2020 Order History

Order Number 243755981

U.S. Discovery Membership $189.00
Tax $12,10
Total $201.10
Billing Address

| 825 Willowcreek Drive

o Jacksonville Texas 75766-3401

United States of America

https://www.ancestry.com/secure/account/orders
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HP Instant Ink

Ink replacement service

7

Printing History Invoice
CUSTOMER NAME SHIPPING ADDRESS

| 825 WILLOWCREEK DR, JACKSONVILLE,
TX 75766-3401, US

Gordon Bennett

BILLING ADDRESS
8§25 Willowereek Drive, Jacksonville, TX 75766, US
STATEMENT NUMBER

HUSDN 1054643277

PRINTER SERIAL NUMBER
HP OfliceJet Pro 8720 All-in-One Printer CNBBBE6IBN
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT PLAN
194272 $14.99 - 500 Pgs / Mo
PAGES PRINTED
Regular Pages: 378 - $14.99
Rollover Pages: 0-N/A
Additional Pages: 0-50.00
Total Pages Printed: 378
PAYMENT BALANCE

Previous billing cycle charges: $0.00
Current billing cycle charges: $14.99
Tax: $1.24

Total:  $16.23

DATE *

Jul 30, 2020

Jul 31, 2020

Aug 1,2020

Aug 4, 2020

Aug 5, 2020

Aug 6, 2020
Aug 7, 2020
Aug 8, 2020

Aug 10, 2020

Aug11,2020

Aug 12,2020

Aug 13, 2020
Aug. 14, 2020
Aug. 18, 2020
Ang 19, 2620
Aug- 20,2020
Aug 21,2020
Aug 22,2020
Aug 23., 20é0
Aug 26, 2020

Aug 27,2020

Billing Cycle from Jul 29, 2020 - Aug 28, 2020
Billing Date: Aug 30, 2020

PAGES PRINTED

REGULAR ROLLOVER ADDITIONAL

40
28 |

87

20

26

15

20

* Page counts are not recorded in real time. Printed pages are automatically recorded about once per day and reflected in your Print History on the date they were printed provided that the printer is connected to the Internet via WiFi
or Ethernet, If puges are printed when the printer is not conngcted to the Internet (vffling), those pages will be recorded on the date the printer comes buck onling., Pages printed without using Instunt Ink cartridges are not recorded.

** You have additional charges that will appear in the next billing cycle as your printer is currently offline.
#¥* You have charges from a previous billing cycle because your printer was offline,

© 2020 HP Development Company, L.P.

h

Sign in to review or update your ) hy d.com‘usien
HP Inc., 1501 Page Mill Road, Palo Alto, CA 94304 USA
650-857-1501
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TYLER - (903) 509-8075
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242"2—8662~9??260*20.6.2

-, CD/DVD, MT, 39.79 S5
Subtotal: 39.79

Sales Tax; 0.00

Total: 39.79

Card 1655: 39.79

1 854R

ad

523010 Discover Credit

00
ture Required

n Number 53300280
ine at wwW, of ficedepot . com
*x*x*x*****x*****xx**x*ﬁxxxx*x
JANT TO HEAR FROM You!
survey.officedepot . com
r the survey code below:

15QP ZCAQ c3py

X-***-X****{**)EX*****X'X:!-X%***K*

Text your trackin
(2USPS) to get
Standard Messg
apply. You may{also visit www.usps.con
USPS Tracking

400 W RUSK ST
JACKSONVILLE, TX 75766-9998
484395-0766
(800)275-8777
07/17/2020 12:27 pM

Domestic

BRYAN, TX 77808

Weight:2 Lb 1.90 0z

Estimated Delivery Date

Monday 07/20/2020

USPS Trécking #

9549 0124 2301 0199 1042 71
R —

Credit Card Remitd $3.86

Card Name:Discover

Account #0000 55
Approval #:01712R

Transaction #:963
AID:A0000001523010 Chip
AL:Discover

PIN:Not Required Discover Credit

ww*thwwxxxx*xxxwxxxxtxxkxxxthwt*xxxw

Due to 1imited transportation
availability as a resylt of
nationwide COVID-19 impacts

package delivery times may be

extended. Priority Mail Express®

service will not change.

*W*R****T**W*****Kk*******x*x********#

and Datas rates may

call 1-800-222-1811.

Track yvour
Sign up for

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for duaranteed services only.

Thank vou for your business.
HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

Go to:
https://postalexperience.com/Pos

840-5752-0480-001-00015-40926-02

this code with
yalr mobile device:

' UNITED STATES
'j POSTAL SERVICE,

JACKSONVILLE
400 W RUSK sT
JACKSONVILLE, TX 75766-9598
(800)275-8777
08/20/2020

Oty Unit
Price

Product

Media Mailm
Boulder, €O 80305
Weight:0 Lb 8.50 0z
Estimated Delivery Date
Tuesday 08/25/2020
SPS Tracking #

9549 0124 2302 0233 4239 47
Total

Grand Tota] -

Credit Card Remitd
Card Name:Di scover
Account #:0000000000X 1855
Approval #:02074R
Transaction #:945
AID:ADD00001523010 Chip
AL:Discover
PIN:Not Required Discover Credit

kwxxwxxxxkxwxwxxwwtw*xxwwxxxwxxwxwxxnx
Cue to Timited transportation
availability as g result of
nationwide COVID-19 impacts
package delivery times may be
extended. Priority Mail Expresse

service will not chahge.
wwxwwxxxxzxwwww**w*xxxxww**wwwww*w*xww

Text your tracking number to 28777
(2USPS) to get the latest status.
Standard Message and Data rates may
apply. You may also Visit Waw. Usps . con
USPs Tracking or cal] 1-800-222-1811

Preview yvour Mail
Track vour Packages
Sign up for FREE @

www.informeddeiivery.com

All sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for quaranteed services only.
Thank vou for your business.

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER
TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE
Go to:
https://pnsta]experience.com/Pos
840—5752—0480-002—00050*14803‘02

or scan this code with
your mobile deviece:

10:35 ¢

Pric

$2.8

$2.8(

$2.8C

$2.80



